Cross Point Tower
'y 1] 900 Chelmsford Street
Lowell, MA 01851
Ih{, T: +1 978-250-3000

FCC Confidentiality Request Letter
5/24/2021
To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Intertek TCB
70 Codman Hill Road
Boxborough, MA 01719

Re:  Confidentiality Request
FCC ID QHYRPM-A511-B66

Pursuant to Sections 47 CFR 0.457(d)(1)(ii) of the Commission’s Rules, CommScope Technologies LLC
hereby requests short-term confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined
below for a period of 180 days:

1. Test photos

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 47 CFR 0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all
accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.

Sincerely,

ﬂ((_ oy ; (f‘,«‘u'-f;
CJ

Kevin Craig
Consulting Mechanical Engineer
5/24/2021




